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TO:  Honorable Board of Selectmen 
 
FROM: Jill R. Myers, Town Manager 
 
DATE:  May 27, 2008 
 
SUBJECT: Town Manager’s Report for the BOS Meeting of May 27, 2008 
 
 
Health Benefits – Open Enrollment for FY09: 
We would like to remind all employees and retires on active plans, that new paperwork must be 
completed and submitted by June 1st to Kelly Poulin, Payroll Coordinator in the Treasurer’s 
Office. She is available to answer any questions, and assist employees - 
(payroll.coordinator@uxbridge-ma.gov).    
 
Reappointments: 
Staff sent out letters to appointed Board/Committee members with terms expiring June 30, 2008 
inquiring if they wished to be considered for re-appointment. We will provide the BOS with a 
status listing, and plan to schedule the re-appointments for BOS consideration at the meeting of 
June 21. At this time, two (Town Manager) appointed officials have formally expressed that they 
do not seek re-appointment -  one for the Planning Board (John Morawski) and one for the 
Zoning Board of Appeals (Tom Bentley), however Mr. Bentley is interested in serving on other 
Boards.  
  
FY08 Budget (ending June 30, 2008): 
The Town Accountant distributed year-end closing preparation memos to all staff. Additionally, 
a spending freeze for municipal operations was issued two weeks ago. A memo noted the details, 
and any exceptions to the “freeze”.    
 
Bernat Mill Fire – Follow-up meeting with Lt Governor Murray 5/29 at 10am.  
The taskforce is reconvening to discuss economic development/redevelopment efforts of the 
downtown area, including the site. Representatives from Mass Development ($25k down town 
visioning grant), and CMRPC will also be present. 
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